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HAMILTON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

3074 Hickory Valley Road 

Chattanooga, TN  37421 

Main Line: (423) 498-7030 

Email:  doe_purchasing@hcde.org 

 

Posted Date:  April 6, 2023 

 

Solicitation No.: Bid 24-02 

 

Solicitation Name:  P.E. Athletic Supplies, Materials, & Equipment 

  

Subject:   Addendum Number 1 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 

addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, 

including the response date. Words, phrases, or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original 

solicitation. Underlined words and bolded phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 

1.  ATTACHMENT: NONE 

 

2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 
What are you wanting us to quote on?   I see all the documents needing information, but I see 

nothing with specifications on what you are looking for?  

Answer 

HCS is seeking a discount off contract with a vendor(s) that can provide for a variety of 

Physical Education (P.E.) supplies, materials, and equipment that would be necessary or 

applicable to use in a K-12 setting. 

  

2. Where in the document does it state what you are looking to bid?  

Answer 
Please review the solicitation in its entirety for full request details. Scope of service 

information can be found on page 12. 

  

3. Are two-way radios and accessories within scope of this RFP? 

Answer Two-way radios and accessories related to Physical Education (P.E.) use may be an 

acceptable supply purchase under this Agreement. 

  

4. Are megaphones (bullhorns) within scope of this RFP? 

Answer Megaphones (bullhorns) related to Physical Education (P.E.) use may be an acceptable supply 

purchase under this Agreement. 
 

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 

REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 

REMAIN THE SAME. 

 

Leah Batten 
Procurement Specialist  

Procurement Specialist Phone: 423-498-7030 

Hamilton County Department of Education 

doe_purchasing@hcde.org 
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